9/22/2015 Re: Tech Advisory Committee - Shannon Doak

Re: Tech Advisory Committee

Robert Bauer

Mon 9/14/2015 2:52 PM

To:Matt Parenteau <mparenteau@aisgz.org>; Rebecca Twitchin <rtwitchin@aisgz.org>; Sonia Endara <sendara@aisgz.org>;

Cc:Duncan FitzGerald <dfitzgerald@aisgz.org>; Julie Dotterer <jdotterer@aisgz.org>; Shannon Doak <sdoak@aisgz.org>;

And as we are meeting on Tuesday, hopefully Sonia can join us too! | heard she was interested.

Bob

Robert Bauer
Director of Technology

American International School of Guangzhou
T: +8620 3759-3393| Ext: 1315

M: +86 18666094476

Website | Map | Contact us

AllISIG

From: Robert Bauer

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Matt Parenteau; Rebecca Twitchin

Cc: Duncan FitzGerald; Julie Dotterer; Matt Parenteau; Shannon Doak
Subject: Fw: Tech Advisory Committee

Rebecca and Matt are awesome. Shannon, Julie and Duncan would feel very lonely otherwise.

Bob

From: Robert Bauer

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Duncan FitzGerald; Fiona Liddell; Glenn Jacobsen; Jane Clarke; Sarah Hawkins; Scott David Seiple; David Navis;
Shannon Doak; Julie Dotterer; Darlene Navis; Rod Murphy

Subject: Tech Advisory Committee

Hi Everybody.

Everyone on this list either volunteered for the Tech Advisory Committee this year, or are standing
members because they are librarians or tech coaches.
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9/22/2015 Re: Tech Advisory Committee - Shannon Doak

I'll follow up with you shortly to start getting an idea of the most pressing thing that the committee
feels it should give input on. Budget season is coming, so it may be that you know of needs which
the school should address.

Last year we used the Yammer group to post documents and have discussions and this worked
well.

Meanwhile, can we plan for a face2face meeting at Ersha on Tuesday October 6 3:30 and on
Wednesday, October 7 3:15 at SP? If we don't meet until after that we run into parent teacher
conferences. | can ask your principal to help with covering any ASA or responsibilities.

Duncan, Shannon and Julie. We need a couple more people to join us. Our group is very
compact!

Thank you for being part of the committee and see you Monday at our Ersha mega meeting!

Bob

Robert Bauer
Director of Technology

American International School of Guangzhou
T: +8620 3759-3393| Ext: 1315

M: +86 18666094476

Website | Map | Contact us
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